

28 May 2013

Mr Sam Haddad
Director-General
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Mr Haddad,

**Determination of the Uranquinty Power Station Modification 10
(DA-31-2-2004i-Mod 10)**

I refer to the Executive Director's letter dated 23 May 2013 referring the above application to the Planning Assessment Commission for determination under Ministerial delegation.

I have carefully considered the Department's assessment report and recommendation as well as submissions from the Wagga Wagga City Council and the Environment Protection Authority. I agree with the conclusion in the Department's assessment report that the proposed modification would reduce risks associated with the current uncontrolled storage arrangements. Potential impacts have been adequately addressed and residual issues could be satisfactorily managed. The recommendation for approval subject to conditions is reasonable.

The application is approved subject to the recommended conditions. The signed instrument of approval and the file are returned herewith.

Yours sincerely,



Gabrielle Kibble AO
Planning Assessment Commission

cc. The Hon Brad Hazzard MP
Minister for Planning and Infrastructure
Minister Assisting the Premier on Infrastructure NSW
Level 33 Governor Macquarie Tower
1 Farrer Place
SYDNEY NSW 2000